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Amendment 1

May | bid on multiple packages?

Yes, you may bid on any combination of packages.

May | bid less than the amount suggested in the bid?

Yes, you may bid any amount. All submissions will be evaluated.

Does the scoreboard package include a new scoreboard?

Yes, the district is planning on replacing the current scoreboard with a larger, updated scoreboard with a
large screen, allowing for advertising.

Will the district be responsible for demo of existing signage and installation of new?

No, the bidder is financially responsible for demo and installation.

Is an extension of the current dates available?

The district will decide on 10/27/22 to extend the bid due date or not. An amendment will be posted if
an extension is issued.



